Jensen, Leslie A.

From: MK Jeong [mjeong@utk.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2005 11:37 AM
To: foia@nsf.gov

Subject: Request for records

Dear FOIA Officer,

I would like to request the following records. I am w1lllng to pay
applicable fees to find this record. Thanks in advance.

CAREER: A Fundamental Study on Hard Turning - Prediction and Synthesis of
Surface Integrity and Component Life
Award Number 0447452
Award Instrument Standard Grant
DMI Division of Design, Manufacture & Industrial Innov
Investigator(s) Yuebin Guo yguo@coe.eng.ua.edu (Principal Investigator)

(CAREER: Fundamental Research on Silicon Wafer Fine Grinding to Foster a
Quantum Leap in Manufacturing of Silicon Wafers
Award Number 0348290
DMI Division of Design, Manufacture & Industrial Innov
Investigator(s)
Zhijian Pei (Former Principal Investigator)

GOALI: Integrated Signal Processing for Bearing Health Assessment and Life
Prediction
Award Number 0218161

DMI Division of Design, Manufacture & Industrial Innov

Investigator(s) Robert Gao gao@ecs.umass.edu (Principal Investigator)
Jim Wei (Co-Principal Investigator)

CAREER: Sensor-Integrated Bearing with Self-Diagnostic Capabilities
Award Number 9624353 .
DMI Division of Design, Manufacture & Industrial Innov
Investigator(s) Robert Gao gao@ecs.umass.edu (Principal Investigator)

In Line Optical Measurement of MicroElectroMechanical Systems (MEMS)
Devices During Production
Award Number 0200331 .
Award Instrument Continuing grant
DMI Division of Design, Manufacture & Industrial Innov
Investigator(s) Thomas Kurfess tom.kurfess@me.gatech.edu (Principal
Investigator)
Levent Degertekin (Co-Prihcipal Investigator)

Sincerely,

Myong K. Jeong

Assistant Professor

Industrial and Information Engineering
University of Tennessee

Phone: 865) 670-8924
http://web.utk.edu/~mjeong/




